

Muhammad Sabeel khan Land Surveyor



- Saudi Arabia.
Iqama: Valid, Transferable
- 055 292 1358 / 058 352 1996
- enr.sabeelkhan786@gmail.com
- Notice Period: Immediate Joining



SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

As a competent **Land Surveyor** with over **10 years** of working experience with various organizations **Locally & Overseas**. I possess excellent Skill in operating sophisticated survey instruments including GPS, Total Station, and Auto Level (Hi-Target, Leica, Sokkia, Topcon). My extensive involvement in a wide range project including, Roads, Infrastructure, Potable Water Line, Irrigation Line, Electrical Duts, Culverts, Dry Sleeves, Strom Water Drain, Building Structure, Structure, earthworks, embankment and residential compounds, has equipped me with a strong understanding of diverse project requirement. I am a confident in my ability to deliver high quality result and contribute to success of future projects.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

- Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering Technology.
- Diploma of Associate Engineer in Civil Technology.
- Secondary School Certificate Science.

AFFILIATIONS:

- Member of Pakistan National Technology Council. **(Eng Tech/Civil/02713)**

SCOPE OF WORK:

- Roads, Infrastructure & Building Work.

INSTRUMENT USED:

- GPS, Total Stations & Auto Level.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

I have worked for the last **10 years** in the field of **Civil Surveyor** and applied my knowledge in the field of Road Construction, Infrastructure, Building Construction and Structure Work.

- **Project** : **SEDRA ROSHAN Roads & Infrastructure Project Riyadh. KSA**
Organization : China Harbour Engineering Company (CHEC).
Sub-Contractor : NOURCO Contracting.
Duration : 10 August 2024 to Till Date.
Designation : Sr Land Surveyor.



- **Project** : **Defense Housing Authority Quetta (DHA-Q)**
Organization : DHA
Duration : 25 April 2020 to 21 March 2024.
Designation : Land Surveyor.



- **Project** : **Defense Housing Authority Karachi (DHA).**
Organization : National Logistics Cell (NLC).
Duration : 18 June 2016 to 21 March 2020.
Designation : Land Surveyor.



- **Project** : **Defense Housing Authority Karachi (DHA).**
Organization : Qazi Nisar Ahmed and Company.
Duration : June 2015 to June 2016.
Designation : Land Surveyor.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

- All kind of marking and Leveling of (Roads, Bridge, Culverts, Sewerage, Storm Water Drain, Potable Line, Irrigation Line & Electric Ducts).
- Horizontal & Vertical control networking for new project.
- Topographical survey work by using of GPS or total station.
- Preparations, submittals and following up to final approval for shop drawings by using site topographical survey data with the help of GPS and Total Station.
- Analyses the Grading contours drawing and calculate the volume of cut and fill.
- Making Asbilit Record. Inspection with consultant.
- Ability to work according to the Consultant and Client requirement.
- Attending and Handling meeting with all project representatives.
- Checking the level of common excavation for Manholes, Chamber and future ducts,
- Setting out and recording all types of road services (ducts, lighting poles, telephone cables, HV/LV cables, irrigation and water networks, substations, etc.
- Checking all existing utilities level and location by trial pits.
- Set out all kind chamber act wash out, air valve connection, flow meter & Control valve, Dealing all sorts of site problems regarding survey works.
- Setting out of Road curve as per required super-elevation. Layout of Road alignment.
- Layout of curves (Simple, Reverse & Transition).
- Co-ordinate with Project Engineer & Technical Manager Follow up the Surveyor daily progress work.
- Assurance of work progress is according to the design and in time-frame.
- Coordination with Client's, Contractor's and Consultants Surveyors for checking and approval of site activities

PERSONAL:

- Detail conscious with an ability to study the minute aspects of any project.
- Ability to transfer skills from one sector to another.
- Making judgments and solving problems.
- Strategic thinker with the ability to execute effectively.
- Able to undertaking complex and repetitive calculations.
- Always ensuring the highest quality of workmanship.
- Able to work under pressure.
- Negotiating, supervisory and leadership skills combined with the ability to delegate.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- AutoCAD.
- MS Office Excel, Word and Power Point etc.
- Data Link Software Top Link, Supported for Survey Works.
- Coordinate Calculation & Coordinate Converter Software's.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

- Drone Survey.

PERSONAL:

- Religion : Islam.
- Marital Status : Married.
- Nationality : Pakistani.
- Date of birth : 03-03-1995.
- Driving License : Pakistani Driving License.
- Languages : English, Arabic, Urdu, Hindko, Punjabi.

PASSPORT DETAL:

- Passport No : QK4138583
- Expiry Date : 22 Jun 2035
- Place of Issue : Pakistan

INTREST AND ACTIVITIES:

- Reading Books : History
- Cooking : Traveling

REFERANCE - Available on request.